From: s22

To: s22

Subject: FW: People who completed training [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 6 August 2020 2:39:00 PM

Attachments: PHOs - COVIDSafe web portal training completed.xlsx
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Email thread for the last time we QAd our PHO list against DTAs © (N=107)

s22

From:s22

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 12:42 PM

To:s22

Cc:s22

Subject: RE: People who completed training [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

His22

Thanks for explaining that. I've attached our list of all of the users who-have completed training.
There are three people who have completed training who we de'not want to have web portal
access yet (highlighted in red). Once they are taken into accotnt, we have 107 people who have
completed training and should have web portal aczess. We&rave.the same number so that is
good news.

Thanks,

s22
Business Architecture & Delivery

National Incident Response Division | [iata and.Analytics Branch
Australian Government Departmen{ of Heaith

s22
Location: Sirius Buildirizi10.M.318
PO Box 9848, Cariberia ACT 2604, Adstralia

The Departnient of iH&alth ackadwledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their
continuing connectian to iaind, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to
elders both past and niesent.

From:S22

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 11:06 AM

To:S22

Cc:S22

Subject: RE: People who completed training [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

His22

Thanks very much.
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No, we aren’t granting access directly, we're waiting to hear from your team before anyone is
added.

This was a request that came in where the person wasn’t on our master access list, and | just
want to make sure we haven’t missed someone.

For completeness, attached is the master list of people who we have imported so far.
Kind regards,

s22

Product Manager — Observatory and Open Data

Digital Transformation Agency
S22
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